
Jones, William V, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Diana Luna <dluna@montand.com>
Tuesday, October 25,2016 3:44 PM
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; 
‘edebrine@modrall.com’; ‘jlb@modrall.com'
J. Scott Hall; Seth McMillan
RKI Exploration and Production - Case Nos. 15573,15574,15575, 15576.15577,15578,, 
15579, 15580, 15581
20161025 Letter to David Catanach (00846704xB76D6J.pdf

Please see attached letter to David Catanach from J. Scott Hall dated October 25,2016 regarding a hearing continuance 
of the above matters.

Diana M. Luna
Assistant to J. Scott Hall, Louis W. Rose, Jeffrey J. Wechsler 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P.O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
(505) 986-2685 (direct line)
(505) 982-4289 (fax) 
dluna@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR 
AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY 
INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY 
REPLY E-MAIL TO (dluna@montand.com). AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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MONTGOMERY 
& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

J. SCOTT HALL
Cell: (505) 670-7362 
Email: shall@montand.com 
www.montand.com

October 25, 2016

VIA HAND-DELIVERY

Florene Davidson
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Case Nos. 15573, 15574, 15575, 15576, 15577, 15578, 15579, 15580, 15581 -
Applications of RKI Exploration and Production for production for 
compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Davidson:

Enclosed is an Entry of Appearance and Substitution of Counsel on behalf of RKI 
Exploration and Production for each of the nine cases referenced above.

JSH:dml
pcc (via email): Earl DeBrine, EOG Resources, Inc.

REPLY TO:
325 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Telephone (505) 982-3873 ■ Fax (505) 982-4289

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

J. bcott nail

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307



STATE OF NEW MEXICO o . , 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF RKI EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION 
FOR A NON-STANDARD SPACING AND PRORATION UNIT 
AND COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW 
MEXICO.

CASE NO. 15573

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE AND SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. (J. Scott Hall, Seth C. McMillan), enters its appearance as

counsel for RKI Exploration and Production in this matter, and also gives notice of its

substitution of Holland and Hart (Jordan L. Kessler).

Respectfully submitted,

MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.
By- 1

J. Scott Hall 
Seth C. McMillan 

Post Office Box 2307 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 
(505) 982-3873 
shall@montand.com 
smcmillan@montand.com

Attorneys for RKI Exploration and Production



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served on the following 
counsel of record by electronic mail on October 25,2016:

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.
Jennifer L. Bradfute 
Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & 

Sisk, P.A.
P.O. Box 2168
Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168
edebrine@modrall.com
ilb@modrall.com

~7 • S t- ^

J. Scott Hall



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF RKI EXPLORATION AND 
PRODUCTION FOR A NON-STANDARD SPACING 
AND PRORATION UNIT AND COMPULSORY 
POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. 15573

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A., (Earl E. DeBrine, Jr. and Jennifer 

Bradfute), hereby enters its appearance on behalf of EOG Resources, Inc. (“EOG”) in the above- 

referenced matter.

Respectfully submitted,

MODRALL, SPERLING, ROEHL, HARRIS

Post Office Box 2168
500 Fourth Street NW, Suite 1000
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103-2168
Telephone: 505.848.1800
edebrine@modrall.com
iIb@modrall.com

Attorneys for EOG Resources, Inc.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served on counsel of 

record by electronic mail on October 21,2016:

J. Scott Hall
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
Post Office Box 2309
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307
(505) 986-2646
shall@montand.com

MODRALL, SPERLING, ROEHL, HARRIS
& SISK, P.A.
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